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Facilitation Report 10-9-2013



COUNTY COUNSEL MEMORANDUM

DENNIS A. MARSHALL

COUNTY COUNSEL
805-568-2950
DATE: October 9, 2013
TO: Board of Supervisors
N
FROM: Rachel Van Mullem, Chief Deputy County Counselw
RE: Report Regarding Facilitation Process— Appeal of Santa Maria Energy Oil Drilling
and Production Plan (09PPP-00000-00002, 12DVP-00000-00008, 13LUP-00000-

00102)

SUMMARY: In accordance with Resolution Number 95-462, on October 9, 2013, the Office of
County Counsel contacted the Appellant and the Applicant regarding the Appeal of the Planning
Commission’s approval of the Santa Maria Energy Oil Drilling and Production Plan. County
Counsel notified the parties of the option of facilitation. The parties did not jointly agree to
participate in a facilitation process so a facilitation meeting was not scheduled.

Copy: Dianne Black, Planning & Development
Kevin Drude, Planning & Development
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